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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Ta I 1 a has see, F I or i d a 32 399 

January 11,2001 

Re: 000277W-S 

Dear Mr. Van Leuven: 

I believe it would be beneficial and proper for me to attend the above referenced meeting 
by telephone, as I have done in the past. If it is possible, can you inform me of a time 
certain when the Commission will be listening to Mr. Friedman’s oral arguments, so that I 
may by certain to be available for contact and undisturbed My suggestion would be to 
schedule the telephone conference immediately following the regularly scheduled lunch 
break. I know that this time would also be very convenient for Mr. Beekman and Mrs. 
Troiano. Thank you, in advance for your thoughtful assistance. 

Sincerely yours, 

u 
Alexander William Varga 
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